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March 14, 1979

Dugan Production Corporation
P. 0. Box 23k
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Re: Delinquent Initial Deliverability Tests
Gentlemen:

Our recorcs indicate that the initial deliverability tests for
the below listed wells are delinguent. Order R-333-F=2 subjects the
wells to loss of one day's allowable for each day the test is late.
Non-prorated wells will be ordered shut in one day for each day the
test is late.

Dinero #1 H-13-30N=14W  First Delivered 12-5-78 Test Due 3-5-79

if you have any questions, please call this office.

Yours truly,
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Frank T. Chavez
Deputy inspector
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